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Administrative Order NSL-5468 

Re: Todd 23A Federal Well No. 38 
Unit A, Section 23, Twsp 23S, Range 3 IE 
Eddy County 

Dear Mr. Gray: 

Reference is made to the following: 

(a) your application (administrative application reference No. pTDSO-
625551349) submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (the Division) in 
Santa Fe, New Mexico on September 12, 2006, on behalf of Devon Energy Production 
Company, L.P. (Devon), and 

Devon has requested to drill its proposed Todd 23A Federal Well No. 38 at an 
unorthodox Atoka gas well location, 660 feet from the North line and 860 feet from the East line 
(Unit A) of Section 23, Township 23 South, Range 31 East, N.M.P.M., in Eddy County, New 
Mexico. All of Section 23 will be dedicated to this well in the Atoka formation in order to form 
a standard 640-acre gas spacing unit in the Undesignated Sand Dunes-Atoka Gas Pool (84600). 
Spacing in this pool is governed by special pool rules provided in Order No. R-3917, adopted on 
February 3, 1970, which provide that a well shall be located at least 1650 feet from the outer 
boundary of a unit. The proposed location is only 660 and 860 feet, respectively, from the 
northern and eastern boundaries of the proposed unit. 

Your application on behalf of Devon has been duly filed under the provisions of Division 
Rules 104.Fand 1210.A(2). 

(b) the Division's records pertinent to Devon's request. 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe. New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://wwvv.cmnrd.state.nm.us 



It is our understanding that Devon is seeking this location exception based on its 
engineering and geological interpretation of the Atoka and Morrow formations in this area, 
which indicates that a well drilled at the proposed unorthodox location will probably be more 
economic than a well drilled at a standard Atoka location. 

It is also understood the persons listed as "Affected Parties" in the attachment to your 
letter of August 11, 2006 directed "To Affected Parties," a copy of which was filed with your 
application, are all of the affected persons, as defined in Rule 1210.A(2), for all of the units 
towards which the proposed location encroaches. 

Pursuant to the authority granted me under the provisions of Division Rule 104.F(2), the 
above-described unorthodox Atoka gas well location for Devon's Todd 23A Federal Well No. 38 
is hereby approved. 

THIS AUTHORIZATION IS CONDITIONED, however, such the Todd 23A Federal 
Well No. 38 shall not be produced until Devon has filed with the Division a Form C-103 Final 
Report showing that its Todd 23 J Federal Well No. 3 (API No. 30-015-24257), currently 
producing from the Atoka formation in this unit, has been either placed in approved temporary 
abandonment status or plugged as to the Atoka formation. 

Jurisdiction of this case is retained for the entry of such further orders as the 
Division may deem necessary. 

Sincerely, 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Director 

MEF/db 

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Artesia 
United States Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad 


